January 8, 2009

TO: Anthony Zielinski, Administration Manager
Common Council — City Clerk
Room 205, City Hall

FROM:  Wayne F. Whittow, City Treasurer
Office of the City Treasurer
RE: 021244 Reopening and Vacating In Rem Judgment

Tax Key No. 313-0120-8 nka 313-0120-100-4
Address: 2919 N 5th st

Applicant/Requester: WINSTON BROWN
2002-03 in rem, Parcel 346

Case 02CV006239, Acquired 11/4/02

Listed below are the outstanding taxes on the above parcel. Since interest and penalties accrue
monthly, figures are listed for two months. The administrative costs in the amount of $1,370.00
have been paid.

TAX YEARS IF PAID IN FEB IF PAID IN MAR
2000 and 2002 3,730.44 3,730.44
Interest 682.42 718.39
Penalty 20.23 22.11
TOTAL* 4,433.09 4,470.94

*The above figures may change prior to payment due to possible additional costs and/or
rental reimbursement.

The applicant also listed ownership interest in the following properties:

5281-5283 N 28" St — K#193-0113-X, paid in full

3040 W Atkinson Av — K#230-0139-7, the 2002 taxes are outstanding in the amount of 952.11.
5026 N 20" St — K#205-0440-0, the 2002 taxes are outstanding in the amount of 1,550.91.
4023-4025 W Roosevelt Dr — K# 268-0313-X, the 2002 taxes are outstanding in the amount of
1,911.75.
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